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Hi Max

DOC are not aware of there being any public conservation land with this proposal.
Accordingly, we are not aware of particular Treaty issues which may apply.

There may be wildlife authorities required, are not aware of any reasons this application
would be ineligible for consideration under Fast Track.

Regards

Neil Deans

Advisor - RM Reform

Department of Conservation—Te Papa Atawhai

Level 2, Conservation House, Wellington 6143
s 9(2)(a)

www.doc.govt.nz
Conservation leadership for our nature

T&kina te hi, tiakina te ha, o te ao taroa
From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 10:12 AM
To: Neil Deans S 9(2)(a)
Subject: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback on FTA266 Haldon Station Limited
Importance: High
Morena Neil
Had a technical hitch trying to send this one, | hope you only receive one copy.
This listed project application is for FTA266 Haldon Station Limited.
There do not appear to be any previous applications through a standard resource consent
process.
The applicant refers to the likely presence of lizards, stating sites with similar characteristics
within the district have been found to contain suitable
habitat for threatened lizards.
Could you please provide comment on:
e whether the project requires any DoC-related approvals
e if you are aware of anything that would render the project ineligible under clause 18 of
the Bill
e if you are aware of any Treaty settlement matters which relate to the project site — such
as protocols
e any other relevant matter
The Advisory Group are still considering solar farm projects this coming week.
If possible could you please provide your feedback by COB 21 May 2024 at the latest.
Please feel free to let me know if there is anything | can do to assist.
Nga mihi
Steph
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A flourishing environment g,_
for every generation.

He taiao tonui mo nga
reanga katoa.





Stephanie McNicholl (she/her)
Ngapuhi, Ngai Te Rangi, Ngati Ranginui
Senior Policy Analyst | Kaitatari Kaupapa Here Matua

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means | work 100% remotely. Also, you may receive an
email from me outside of usual working hours. Please respond at a time that is convenient for you.

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is
confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all
copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the inconvenience. Thank
you.
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